Scourie and District Community Council

Minutes from meeting held on 28th October 2019 at 7:30.p.m in Scourie Village Hall

Present: Neil MacDonald, Alistair Mackay, Vee Crowsley, Julian Pearce **In attendance:** Geopark Rep Jean Mackay, Allan Cunningham, Rebecca MacInnes

Apologies: PC Frazer Mitchell, Julie Allen, Donald Fisher, Cllr Hugh Morrison

Minutes of last meeting: Approved by Vee Crowsley, Seconded by Neil MacDonald

Action Points from last meeting:

Action	Person/s responsible
Defibrillators (Application submitted)	Julie/Neil - Ongoing
Village signs / smiley faces (Street lamps to be decided)	Hugh/Neil - Ongoing
Crash barriers	Hugh - Ongoing
Dial a bus / taxi	Hugh - Ongoing
KOSDT Survey results tbc - put date in Scourie News for September	Neil - Ongoing
List for Donald to take to HC – Donald to Visit HC	Donald - Ongoing
Reconcile resilience fund	Vee - Ongoing
HC to be asked to fix gate at entrance to Playpark	Hugh/Julie
Quote for a generator for the Hall – May come from Resilience fund?	Neil
Skip for the Pier (Barbecue)	Neil
£300 donation towards barbecue	Vee
Vee to purchase Wreath	Vee
Julie to email Alan Balfour re caravan	Julie
Hugh to speak to Matt Dent regarding path funding.	Hugh
Letter to SSE re power shortage	Vee
SDCC completed list of jobs in the Scourie News	Neil

<u>Dial - a – bus</u>

Neil spoke to Harvey MacDonald and it may be possible to include a Scourie run alongside the Kinlochbervie route. It was decided using an existing Operator would be easier.

Defibrillators

The application to the Anne Duchess of Westminster Charity has been successful and SDCC have been awarded £5,000 towards defibrillators. It was agreed to buy three, one for Pavilion, Tarbet and the junction at the shop. The shortfall will be subsidised by the Gala fund.

Scourie Community Development Company

A proposal will be put to Grosvenor to show how Helen Houston can take the building project forward to the 'ready to build' stage. A public meeting will then be held to discuss the building / purpose etc.

NW Highland Geopark

The Rockstop is open until the end of week commencing 28th October. They have had a very successful season. A meeting was held on 28th October with Consultants to discuss strategies / Business Plans.

<u>AOCB</u>

- It was agreed to ask the oldest Pupil in the school to lay the Memorial Wreath on Sunday 10th November. Julie has the wreath.
- The Bench at the Scourie Grave Yard requires a bolt. Neil will source. Julian has a contact should we require any new benches.
- Severe concern has been raised over the potential risk of 'rock fall' between all the cuttings between Kylesku and Scourie. Neil will email HC.
- Handrails on the Scourie Pier are loose. Neil will email HC.

Action	Person/s responsible
3 Defibrillators & cabinets to be sourced.	Vee
Village signs / smiley faces (Lamps have been identified)	Hugh/Neil - Ongoing
Crash barriers	Hugh - Ongoing
Dial a bus / taxi	Hugh/Neil - Ongoing
KOSDT Survey results tbc	Neil - Ongoing
Reconcile resilience fund	Vee - Ongoing
HC to be asked to fix gate at entrance to Playpark	Hugh/Julie
Quote for a generator for the Hall – May come from Resilience fund?	Neil
Hugh to speak to Matt Dent regarding path funding.	Hugh
Letter to SSE re power shortage	Vee
SDCC completed list of jobs in the Scourie News	Neil
HC to be informed re potential Rock Fall risk & loose Handrails at Pier	Neil

Summary of actions from this meeting:

Date of next meeting: Monday 9th December 2019 at 7:30.p.m **Meeting closed:** 20:45